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Rose Foley

From: Egan, Alicia R (DOR) <alicia.egan@alaska.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 5:24 PM

To: Rose Foley

Subject: Re: taxes paid by non-cruise ship tourism companies
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Rose,

As requested, below you will find the figures for non-cruise revenues for FY 2009, FY 2010, & FY 2011:
FY 2009 - ($2,719,346)

FY 2010 — ($795,023)

FY 2011 -$121,104

FY 2009 & FY2010 resulis are negative, indicating refunds were issued by DOR. We did see a decline in the tourism
industry as a whole during this time period.

| hope this is helpful.

Let me know if you need anything further.
Cheers,

Alicia

Alicia Egan

Legislative Liaison

Alaska Department of Revenue

(907) 269-0067 - office
(907) 229-8624 - mobile

From: Rose Foley <Rose Foley@legis.state.ak.us>

To: Egan, Alicia R (DOR)

Sent: Wed Feb 29 13:01:34 2012

Subject: RE: taxes paid by non-cruise ship tourism companies

Waonderful. Thank you, Alicia!

Rose Foley
Office of Rep. Gara
465-6591

Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 12:28 PM

To: Rose Foley

Cc: Rep. Les Gara

Subject: Re: taxes paid by non-cruise ship tourism companies

Rose,

No problem. We will have this to you shortly.
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